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From: Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>

Sent: 23 April 2021 09:31

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Hill Street - Project Plan

We can discuss Monday.

Kevin Lewis
Minister for Infrastructure

Direct +44 (0)1534 448394

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From:
Sent: 23 April 2021 09:14
ocovo I -

@gov.je>; Kevin Lewis <K.Lewis@gov.je>
@gov.je>

Subject: FW: Hill Street - Project Plan

Hi Minister and all,

An initial review shows that Hill St cycle lane is now looking to be introduced approximately mid-June, obviously the
programme will be revisited as we proceed.

Kind regards,

Sent: 23 April 2021 08:30

To: @gov.je>
Subject: Hill Street - Project Plan
Hi all,

Please find attached revised programme for Hill Street Scheme, the main delay is the lead time for planters for Royal
Square. Please let me know if you think | have missed anything.

Regards



Engineering Technician

Government of Jersey

Growth, Housing and Environment | Operations and Transport
Beresford House | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3JX
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